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November 8, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 

RFP No. & Title: 01-017 JANITORIAL CLEANING SERVICE 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions 
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and 
shall be part of the contract.   

CLARIFICATION 
 
Q. Who is the current cleaning Contractor? 
A. Eco Clean Maintenance, Inc., and GSF USA, Inc. 
Q. What is the current hourly/monthly/annual billing for each building? 
A. This Information is not available at this time but can be obtained via FOIA request. 
Q. Can we receive a copy of current service providers pricing pages from the bid they are 
 currently operating under? 
A. This Information is not available at this time but can be obtained via FOIA request. 
Q. Are there union requirements? 
A. No. 
Q. Are there prevailing wage requirements? 
A.  No. 
Q.  Has there been a decision made in reference to “prevailing wage”? 
A. Prevailing wage does not apply to this bid. 
Q. In reference to the use of subcontractors:   From time to time we rely on an employment 

agency to source our employees.  These employees are required to fulfill a 90 day 
probation period prior to becoming an employee of the cleaning contractor.  During the 90 
day period they are under the supervision of the cleaning contractor.  Would you make 
allowance for  this practice? Or would you consider them to be subcontractors? 

A. No. Subcontractors are not allowed and employees/staff are required to pass a 
background check. 

 
Attachment:  Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Attendee – Sign in Sheet. 
 
Kane County will be closed for Veteran’s Day on Friday, November 11, 2016.  Please submit your 
bid response accordingly and confirm your receipt of Addendum 1.  
 
Sincerely, 
Tim Keovongsak, Buyer II 
Kane County Purchasing Department 
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